

Catherine Rometti

cfprometti@gmail.com

(913)-515-3881

www.linkedin.com/in/cathyrometti

A results-oriented individual interested in an opportunity to apply my analytical skills and data science knowledge in an environment that uses data to create great customer experiences.

I am committed, understand the value of teamwork, love a challenge, and learn quickly.

Education

Rockhurst University, Kansas City, MO

Dual Degree: Master of Science in Data Analytics and Master of Business Administration (January 2020-Present)

Rockhurst University, Kansas City, MO

Bachelor of Science in Analytics and Technology – Graduated: December 2019

Major: Data Science and Analytics, GPA: 3.78/4.00

Skills and Competencies

- Microsoft Excel Certified, R, SQL, Tableau, Python – Intermediate
- Java, Microsoft PowerBI, Microsoft Access – Beginner
- Action-oriented, Accountable, Communicates Effectively

Experience

Data Analyst FanThreeSixty, Kansas City, MO (February 2020 – May 2020)

- Arranged data using **SQL** in order to generate prescriptive reports
- Built descriptive reports using **Tableau** and created useful functions for in house data using **Python**
- Analyzed and transformed fan data to make it more consumable for clients

Data Science Intern, FanThreeSixty, Kansas City, MO (February 2019 – August 2019)

- Worked with technologies such as: **Python, SQL, and Tableau**
- Utilized **Python** and worked with **SQL** queries to produce descriptive reports for clients
- Visualized data using **Tableau** to present to managers

Corporate Analytics Pricing Intern, H&R Block, Kansas City, MO (June 2018 - August 2018)

- Manipulated data in **Excel** to create meaningful end of tax season reports
- Consolidated data to provide insights related to pricing discounts
- Assisted coworkers to help finish projects to be presented to other managers using **PowerPoint** and **PowerBI**

Leadership

Rockhurst University Women's Soccer Team (2016 – 2019)

- Captain Spring 2018-Fall 2019 committed to inspiring our team to be strong competitors and bold representatives of our school
- Set aggressive personal and team goals, led by example to achieve them, and communicate consistently and assertively with the team both on and off the field
- Committed 40+ hours per week to the team (strategy, training, games, film)

Volunteer

- Coaching: 7th Grade Basketball (Winter 2019/2020) and High School Soccer Team (Spring 2020-Present)